
1

Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg

Subject: FW: Signing DV on Behalf of Our Insured

Attachments: 0765_001.pdf

Dear Vivian, 

 

Below is for your reference that we are allow to sign behalf  for customer.  

 

Best Regards 

Desmond Toh 

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd  

Website : www.honda.com.sg 

 
 

From: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 3:12 PM 

To: Sum Wai Teck <wtsum@honda.com.sg>; NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; Daryle Tan 

<daryletan@honda.com.sg>; Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Signing DV on Behalf of Our Insured 

 

Dear Sum, 

 

Yes it is acceptable and Kah Motor may sign on your insured behalf. 

 

 

 

Warmest Regards, 

Christopher Chionh | Senior Manager, Claims Services 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email: chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg 

DID: (65) 6880 5594 

HP: (65) 8189 3051 
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From: Sum Wai Teck [mailto:wtsum@honda.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2018 11:40 AM 

To: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; Daryle Tan 

<daryletan@honda.com.sg>; Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg> 

Subject: Signing DV on Behalf of Our Insured 

 

Hi Chris, 

 

As refer to our last conversation of having a clause on the LOA to indicate that our insured authorize us to sign the 

DV on their behalf, we actually has that clause on our LOA as attached. 

Kindly advise if it is good enough for us to sign on behalf for our insured with immediate effect. 

Thanks. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Sum Wai Teck 

Assistant Manger 

Body Repair & Paint Centre 

 

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd  

Tel: +65 6841 3838     DID: 6514 5269 

Fax: +65 6363 2701 

Website : www.honda.com.sg 
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